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PROCEEDINGS 

: Your Honour, my name is MeKenna for 

the respondent officer and Mr. Guenette is for the 

Commissioner, 

THE E: Yes. 

Mr. MCKENNA: And we understand that the 

complainant is on his way and just ing a few minutes 

late. 

THE E: All right. We'll simply recess, then, 

and reconvene when he gets here. He indicated he'd be about 

20 minutes or so, is that it? 

MR. G U ~ E T T E :  mat's what my assistant said, Your 

Honour. She took the phone call today. She said it was a 

little unclear. I gather he was on the road somewhere. 

t he said it would be about 20 

minutes. How, how accurate of a prediction that is, I, I 

donot know, but that" what he said, 

THE E: All right, Well, what I'll suggest, 

then, is that we can recess till 2:30. If he arrives 

earlier then that, just P e t  me know and P q l  come down. 

Otherwise, Tqll 1 beck to see you about 2:30. 

: All right, Thank you. 

you, Your Honour. 

29 (RECESS) 

THE E: I see -- is this Mr. G here now? 

MR. 6( : Yes, sir.' 

33 THE E: Yes, if you could speak out, sir. 

34 Everything" king recorded so if you could just 

NOTE: For the purpos 
mation has been removed by the Commissioner 



OCTOBER 31, 2002 
PROCEEDINGS 

acknowledge, yes, that -- 
MR. G : Yea, sir. 

THE E: -- you are Hr. G . Are you ready 
to proceed now with your application? 

MR. G : Yes, sir. 

THE E: And I, I take it kfiat Mr. McKenna on 

behalf of the police officers, and Mr. Gugnette on behalf of 

the Commissioner, you're ready to proceed? 

MR. M A: Yes, Your Honour. 

MR. GUENETTE: yes, Your c on our, 

THE E: All right. I'd, I" dike to just 

inquire of counsel, I take it the usual practice is simply 

to hear submissions from both sides. I donat know whether 

the ~ommissioner~s going to wish to make any sort of 

submission other than the brief that has been filed. 

MR. GU~~ETTE: That" sight, Your Honour. Usually 

the submissions -- usually the applicant starts and then 
counsel for the respondent continues -- replies, and then if 
we have anything to add based on the submissions, then we'll 

be speaking up at that time, 

THE E: All right. I should just inquire to 
start off with, the brief that has been submitted, 

Mr. GuBnette, I take it What that has been provided to 

Mr. G ? 

MR. G ~ J ~ ~ E T T E :  I t  has. H e  has a copy right here, 

Your Honour. 

THE E: Right, I want to thank you for that, 

It's a helpful submission, I believe, in, in the 

circumstances. 

All right. If there is nothing further of a 

preliminary nature, then, Mr. G , Ihm,  I % going to ask 

32 you to let me have your submission, 

33 MR. G : Okay, Basically, 1'11 just give you 

34 the story, like basically what happened that night. 
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THE E: All right. I % sorrry,. it strikes me 

there" just one other issue here and that's the question of 

an order of non-publication pursuant to Ule terms of the 

LERA Act, I'm, I @m going to make that order and we'll deal 

with it appropriately at a e  end of the bearing also. 

Sorry, go ahead, sir. 

MR, G : Okay. On December 23rd of 2000, me 

and I believe two of my friends came into Winnipeg at 

approximately I would say between 5:00 and 9:00 p.m. I 

can't remember the exact time because I have no notes with 

me but . . . So we came into Winnipeg, we went to X Addr~s  
. There one of my friends made a phone call to his 

girlfriend which asked us Lo come to her house, So we all 

went to her house and, yes, there was some alcohol consumed. 

I was already went on for trial for this. And basically 

what happened was we left the party, I got into an accident 

at -- basically I lost control of my vehicle, hit a street 
lamp, and that" hsically why the fire department and 

police officers were called, And from there on -- the fire 
department arrived first and basically put -- asked everyone 
to enter into their truck to warm up and I stood outside 

waiting for the cops to come, 

And when the officers came it was Constable 

S ' and Constable L Those were the two 

officers came -- that came to the scene. And basically 

Constable S asked me to come sit into his car, so I 

went to his car. They put Be in the back seat. Hr. L 

was sitting in the front seat in the passenger side. 

Mr. S then entered his door, sat inside. They 

talked for about a minute or so. H r  L left his 

31 vehicle to go and question my friends which ware in the fire 
32 truck. What was said or asked, I'have no idea, 

33 About five minutes later, Mr. L came back to 

34 the police car, opened up me door of the back of the car 

NOTE For the purposes of distribution, personal informatio 
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where I was, told me to get out. He then told me to lay on 

the ground, where he proceeded to put handcuffs on me 

extremely tight. He stood me up, put m e  back into the cop 
car, then read me that I was under arrest for being drunk 

and for lying- 

So after that happened, Mr. S was asking 

me questions and I was repeating the -- I just didn't answer 

anything he asked me. So Kr, S then -- in his own 
words, he said he was sick of this shit, got out of the car, 

came to the back seat, opened my door, put his knee on my 

groin, With his maglite flashlight, pressed it against my 

throat extremely hard. To this day I still cannot swallow 

food properly. I can't eat a meal without having a glass of 

water. I did go and get it checked out and it -- from the 
Selkirk General Hospital. They gave me a report or a piece 

of paper which I, I assume -- I gave it to my lawyer and he 
forwarded to the proper people. I don" t o w  if you guys 

would have that in your notes or whatever, the report from 

the hospital. 

THE E: I'm so , you gave it to who? 
WR. G My lawyer, which at the time was 

Sinclair and Associates. Not quite sure of his first name 

right now. But my counsel did change to Mr. David Joycey. 

And basically Lhe reason Mr. S. gave, he 

said -- well, he did not actually admit to doing this under 
oath at a different time, but Mr. L _ said that he didn't 

see nothing because his back was towards us, and the reason 

why he -- Mr. S did this was because I kept asking 

the officers to loosen my handcuffs, basically begged them 

to loosen my handcuffs, and that is basically the reason why 

Kr- S snapped. And I don't t o w  what the reason 

for it is and all I'm, all I e m  asking, basically, is for an 

apology and for something just to make sure =that he doesn't 

do this to someone else. 
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THE E: All right. A n w i n g  further you 

wanted to say, sir? 

MR. 6( : Yes, sir, At t)le time I was not 

violent or belligerent. There was no reason for handcuffs 

to be put on me before I was -- before they arrested me, 
anyways, 'cause they put the cuffs on and they didnet 

actually arrest me and read me my rights until about two 

minutes after, And then there was -- basically, I was, I 
was belligerent after the fact that me S had 

assaulted me in the back seat of the cruiser with handcuffs 

on, which were never loosened until basically about ten 

minutes before we left me scene to go to the District 4 

Police Station. 

And what I found kind of funny was, is -- this was 
brought up, too. It's, itma a fact that no officer has ever 

driven a person they have just placed under arrest for being 

so bellige and, and -- I don't t o w  the word, but 

basically Basically they said I was 

threatening and belligerent so that" why I was under 

arrest, basically put in handcuffs, but for a -- it is a 
fact that under no records has two officers did this, 

assaulted a person and then actually drove them, made hotel 

arrangements for Lhis person" stay at a hotel, instead of 

putting him into a Remand Centre or -- so I found that kind 
of funny and so did my lawyer. So basically I don't -- like 
I'm not really good at a i s  or whatever, but I% just saying 

what I, what T expect is an apol , if, when or how they 
can be proven guilty or whatever, and basically an assurance 

that they won't do it to someone else. Thatms what I want 

and that's -- if that" -- if I can" get it, then too bad, 

but that k why I'm here today. Ism not here because I want 

anything special, just an apol , and mat" basically all 

I have to say. 

THE GE: All right. Anything further, sir, or 
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is that, is that it3 

H R ,  G : That's basically all. Like if I had 

my notes, I would probably have some more, but I don't. 

That's my fault, so I "ve basically spoken. That's all I've 

got to say, 

THE E: All right, If you think of something 

further you want to say, let me know about that -- 
MR. G : Okay. 

THE JUDGE: -- in due course. 
MR. G : Thank you, sir. 

THE GE: Yes, Mr. McKenna. 

MCKENNA: Thank you, Your Honour. What we, 

what we heard this afternoon is just nothing more than a 

recital of the facts which would have been presented to the 

Law Enforcement Review Agency, and what it appears is that 

Mr, G is asking you to sit in place of the 

commissioner and second ess the Comzoissjloner and do the 

job of the ~omzoissioner yourself now as sort of an alternate 

Commissioner of some sort. With respect, I don't think that 

that's your role and I don" think that that's what's 

contemplated by the legislation. What is incumbent on 

Mr. G to do is to show you where the Commissioner 

erred, not to just repeat to you what he told the 

 omm missioner and hope to have from you a different outcome, 
Your Honour, 

Keep in mind, Your Honour, in -- and, I, I -- as I 
understand, you"e had the file to, to review; is that 

correct? 

THE E: That is correct, yes. 

MR. MCKEKNA: Okay, 

THE E: And I have reviewed it, 

MR. MCXENNA: All right. You must keep in mind, 

Your Honour, when, when you are examining this matter, that 

the Law Enforcement Review Agency had before them a file 



BER 31, 2002 
ISSION BY MR. MCK 

with a tremendous n er of inconsistencies from the 

complainant. You must keep that in mind. 

This is an individual who here today tells you 

that he lost control of his vehicle and freely admits that 

to you and, in fact, said that he lost control of his 

vehicle in the Law Enforcement Review complaint. The 

Commissioner had access to, to material indicating that he 

was denying having driven the ear and when asked by the 

officers who was driving, Some kid, and it's 2:30 in the 

morning and all he can say is he's the registered owner, but 

some kid was driving his car. 

And what" the kid's name? 

I don" tow. 

Where is he? 

He ran through a field. 

And when the officers go talk to the passengers, 

they find that the passengers have been told by Mr. G I 

You know, if we get caught someone" going to have to take 

the charge. Make sure Lhat you say it's a kid by the name 

of J that was driving the vehicle. 

And, and this is told to these witnesses who are 

friends of his, on a r of occasions before the police 

arrive. 

And he denies driving not onlys to the police 

officers, but to the officers that do the breathalyser check 

sheet. And you can see from tRe breathalyser check sheet, 

if you look at that, as well -- the, the witness statement 
in particular is at gage 20, the one I was telling you about 

where the, the young girl says, I was told to say it was a 

guy by the name of J . 
Maybe I should, I should have pointed that out to 

you to, to focus you to the exact page. I apologise for -- 
THE E: That, a a t @ s  all right* 

MR, MCXENNA: -- for not doing that. 1'11 give 

en removed by the Commissioner. 
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you a moment. I think yours, as well, have a handwritten 

number on the top right-hand corner? 

THE E: Yes. 

MR. MCKENNA: All right. 

THE E: Those, those are the numbers that 

you8re referring to, the page numbers? 

MR. MCKENNA: Yes, that" correct. Page 20 is 

the, is the statement of J T (phonetic) , is the 
young girl who's in the v&icle and, and this, this is all 

information that LERA would have had in processing this 

complaint. And you'll see in, in her statement at page 20: 

13 We told us we were supposed to 

14 cover for him because he'd d e n  

15 charged w i a  driving before. 

16 

17 That's at page 20. And then if you go to page 21, at the -- 
18 about a quarter of the way down the page: 

19 

When the ear stopped, D told us 

we should say that we had pieked up 

a guy named J and that D had 

let him drive, 

GE: Perhaps 1-e got a problem here ... 
Oh, 1% sorry, Your Honour. You 

ring is backwards because it goes by 

order that they appear on -- it" -- I should have focused 
29 you on page 19. 

30 THE E: Oh, all right, And you say about a 

31 quarter of the way down? 

32 MR. MCKENNA: ut a quarter of the way down, 

33 Your Honour, where it says: 

34 

NO'IE: For the purposes o f  distribution, personal information has been removed by the Commissioner 
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1 When the ear stopped, D told us 

that we should say that we picked 

up a guy named J and a a t  D 

had let him drive. 

This is one of his passengers saying, saying that. 

And if you look at page 18, Your Honour, that's 

another passenger in the vehicle, and if you look about 

halfway down, just about halfway down, it said -- on page 
18, D said if I get pulled over, someone take the 

charge. 

And then if you look at the breathalyser check 

sheet, Your Honour, at page 23 -- apologise for jumping you 
around from page to page here. 

THE E: No problem. 

Yes. 

MR. MCKENNA: m e n  the breathalyser demand is made 

of him, if you look on page 23 towards the bottom, 

breathalyser demand, I wasn't living, is the answer, and 

the refusal, same answer, T wasn" driving. 

This is all infomation that the Law Enforcement 

Review Agency had with them, that, that W i s  individual had 

denied it at the scene, bad concocted -- or attempted to 
concoct a story with his friends who were in the vehicle, 

and Lhankfully they didn" go along with that and told the 

truth, that, in fact, he was driving, and not only driving 

and drinking from a Crown Royal bottle while he was driving. 

And then when they receive the complaint from him and they 

match it up with everything that they have on the file and 

they see where he says, T was driving and I lost control, 

well, none of it fits. So this is the kind of file that 

they had to deal with, Your Honour, and, with the greatest 

of respect, credibility is always in issue, and credibility 

on such an absolutely serious and critical matter, Your 

NOTE: For the purposes of distributi oved by the Commissioner. 
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- 1 Honour, 

2 Now, I know that there is a different test for a 

3 Commissioner reviewing a file and that there are certain 

4 ways in which to process the evidence, but nevertheless at 

5 the end of the day the Coanmissioner must rule, Your Honour, 

6 on the sufficiency of the evidence because the Act 

7 specifically says under Section 13(l) (c) -- and that is the 
8 section that was used to close the file, if you will: 

12 

13 Under (c) : 

"that there is insufficient 

evidence supporting the complaint 

to justify a public hearing;" 

he shall take no f er action. 

And, Your Honour, you are not being asked by the 

legislation -- when you, when you are being asked to see 
whether or not the Comissioner erred, youure not being 

asked to be the alternate Commissioner, and, and let me 

explain what I mean by Utat, Your Honour. I know my learned 

friend has come up with a test of correctness and I, and I 

want to comment on that because the most common form of 

application of the correctness test that is developed over 

the years in administrative law is when a tribunal -- or for 
that matter, a lower 60 judge -- makes a ruling as to 
what a piece of legislation means, what a section means out 

of a statute, they make a ruling and they say, I find that 

this particular section means this, that" a ruling at law. 

And when the higher court reviews that, they are 

in just as good a position as that tribunal or the lower 

moved by the Commissioner. 
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court to, tc determine what that section ought to mean at 

law and therefore what has developed over the years from 

these types of reviews is a correctness standard. It's the 

most recent type of standard to come out and, and from a 

practical standpoint, it makes sense because the, the, the 

judge who looks at it the second time is in just as good a 

position as the one who looked at it the first time, so why 

not have the test of correctness from a practical 

standpoint? 

From a practical standpoint in this particular 

case, Your Honour, the correctness test, if you applied it 

literally, would make no sense and ItIl, and 1'11 explain 

that, It would make no sense because in order to truly see 

whether or not the eommissioner was correct, truly see if he 

was correct, you would have to do the investigation again 

yourself. You would have to sit there and go through the 

evidence and meet with the witnesses, phone witnesses, you 

know. It doesn" only apply to this case. You can think of 

other cases where Commissfoneps have gone -- or their 

investigators have gone ts take a view, take measurements, 

take photographs, listen to transcripts, read reports. 

These are all the things that are done as part of an 

investigation. You are not expected to give a stamp of 

correctness, of absolute correctness on every step of that, 

because the only way you could do that is if you did exactly 

what they did. 

And in the correchess law that" developed over 

the years -- and if you, if you picture it as a box of the, 
of the, of the typical type of correctness issues that have 

come along, this, Your Honour, is outside that box, because 

what's in the box was where people made rulings based on a 

particular section of a seatute and they are reviewed under 

correctness. That's whatQa in that little box that's 

developed in case law over the years. 
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What you have here is something that's relatively 

unique, I don" know of a n w i n g  in the Province of Manitoba 

that is like this, and so when you are being asked to see 

whether or not the Commissioner erred, your -- with the 
greatest of respect, you must apply a component of 

reasonableness to it and you must defer to the fact that the 

commissioner and his investigator are the ones who go about 

doing the investigation, listening to the people, 

interviewing the people, and uncovering the evidence, 

because, at the end of Ule day, the Commissioner has to 

determine the sufficiency of the evidence and, and he and 

his staff uncover that evidence, go and find it. And you 

don't, and you're not in a good position to and I don't 

think you want to do that, 

So I'm going to now draw your attention to a 

particular case and tie this all together, Pour Honour, and 

that is found at tab 5 of my learned friend" material. And 

in particular, I want to draw your attention to page 891 of 

tab 5. 

THE GE: All right. Where -- is this the 

Cooper case? 

: That's correct, at page 891. 

E: Eight, nine, one. 

: Yes, 

E: Just one moment. 

Yes, go ahead. 

KR, MGK : If you look at the middle of the 

page, you will see that Justice La Forest quotes from 

Justice Sopinka from the case and he talks about this 

very concept: 

I 32 "@The other course of action is to 
dismiss the complaint. In my 

opinion, it is the intention of s. 

NO'I'B: For the purposes of distribution, personal information has been removed by the Commissioner 
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36(3) (b) Lhat this occur where 

there is insufficient evidence to 

warrant appointment of a tribunal 

under s. 3 g e 8 @  

That's exactly what we have here. 

"@It is not intended that this be a 

determination where the evidence is 

weighed as in a judicial proceeding 

but rather the Commission must 

determine whether there is a 

reasonable basis in the evidence 

for proceeding to the next stage.'" 

So there is a component of reasonableness Lhat must be put 

into play here. You-e not expected to, to rule with the 

same kind of accuracy you would be able to rule if you able 

to be interpreting a piece of legislation that had been 

interpreted by somebody in a, in a lower tribunal. You're 

being asked to rule on an investigation that encompassed 

many things and, from a practical standpoint, we can -- you 
know, as they say, we can dance on the head of a pin over 

this forever. But what you really do at the end of the day 

is you must look at what the Commissioner did and ask 

yourself whether you think that that investigation was 

reasonable. Tt8s all you can do, unless you want to do it 

over again yourself. Z think that's all that was expected. 
This morning, in front of Her Honour Judge Pullan 

the, the ruling that she gave from the Ben& was that when 

it came to examining the nature of the investigation, that 

the test ought to be reasonableness, And W e n  she said that 

when it came to the final application of Section 13(l) (c), 

that it was correctness. Now, you're being asked to examine 

NO'TE: For the purposes of distribution, personal in emoved by the Commissioner. 
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whether the commissioner erred and nowhere in Mr. G Is 

presentation does he tell you where the Commissioner erred. 

Nowhere, The onus and burden of proof is under Section 

13(4) and if you were to examine the record right now, Your 

Honour, if you were to read it, literally sit and read it, 

you would not be able to tell me, just as I cannot tell you, 

where Mr. G says the commissioner erred. That 

evidence is not in front of you. 

With the greatest of respect, he didn't err. He 

conducted a full and reasonable investigation. He and his 

investigators were faced with a file that had tremendous 

credibility problems, tremendous credibility problems, on 

the most significant of issues. And they made the ruling 

14 that they made. 

15 Unless you have any questions, Your Honour, my 

16 position is, of course, m a t  this application ought to be 

17 dismissed, that the ban on publication continue, and I thank 

18 you for your time, 

19 THE E: All right. I do have some, some 

20 questions for you. Was there a formal interview with M 

S 3 

MR. MCKENNA: mere was an interview with, an 

interview with M S on June 18, 2001. 

THE GE: W I 1  right, You-r referring to the 

bottom of page 393 

KR. MCKENNA: I, I was going by some notes. It 

may be that it" on page 39; I didn't, I didn't write that 

down on there. 

TIIE E: I guess my point is Ule only reference 

that I think I could find to S was there -- 
MR. MCKENNA: Yes, 

TIIE GE: -- as far as what he had to say. 
MR. MCKENNA: Yes. 

TME m G E :  As opposed to the fonaal statement or 

NO'I'E. For the purposes of distribution, personal information has been removed by the Commissioner. 
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more or less formal statement that appears to have been 

taken from T and some of the others. 

MR, MCKENNA: Bear with me one moment., Your 

Honour, I just want to find page 39 and see if that's 

indeed what 1% referring to. 

THE E: The last paragraph there, Recceived a 

call from -- and I'don" t o w  what that name is -- 
: Selkirk? 

E: What is it? 

MR. MCKENNA: Selkirk. 

THE GE: Oh, Selkirk, 

MR. MCKENNA: Spoke to M S s 

THE E: Oh, right. 

MR, MCKENNA: Yes, Your Honour, that's what I was 

referring to, that int iew which is, yes, June 18, 2001. 

I can, I can tell you, Your Honour, mat, that telephone 

interviews are, are very common. They happen all tlhe time 

on files. I W e  been involved in a n of files where, 

where this has happened, and I suppose, you know, :it's -- 
I % not sure what to say, It's, it Is definitely one of the 

methods that they use to ascertain from the different sides 

what happened. Now, you must bear in mind when, when you, 

when you talk about interviewing witnesses, that the, the 

evidence from the passengers themselves was that somcebody's 

got to take the fall here, We're going to -- 
THE E: S was one of those passengers, was 

he not? 

MR. MCKENNA: S was one of the passengers, 

THE GE: Yes. 

MR. MCKENNA: Yes- And so I can" speak for the 

investigators, I -- and 1" not going to, 1% not going to 

enter evidence that's sot before you, Your Honour. But I 

can well imagine the trepidation of, of the investigators of 

the Law Enforcement Review Agency to go and place stock in 

NOTE: For the purposes of distribution, personal information has been removed by the Commissioner. 
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what these witnesses would say, given the attrrmpts to -- you 
know, to fabricate evidence. And now, Your Honour, you 

don't have to -- 
THE E: The, the attempt to fabricate evidence 

on -- by the complainant himself, 
MR. MCKENNA: Attempts to get them to fabricate 

evidence. 

THE E: Yes, 

MR. MCKENNA: Yes. Now, Your Honour, you don't 

have to find that, that an investigation was done the way 

you would want it to be done. That's not the test here. 

The investigation is -- was -- rather, the test is, was the 
investigation reasonable in the circumstances, And in the 

circumstances means -- 
JUDGE: Well, I don" t o w  that I'm 

necessarily concerned about the manner of the investigation 

so much. 

MR. MCKENNA: All right. 

THE JUDGE: But I'm correct, am I not, in 

understanding that S was one of the four passengers who 

said the complainant was driving the vefiicle? 

MR. MCKENNA: Yes, 

THE JUDGE: Refused to fabricate evidence and said 

that he was driving the vehicle; is that .., 
MR, MCKENNA: He, he -- that" right. 

THE JUDGE: All right, then. The, the other 

concern I have in this area is if you go from the comments 

attributed to S , ,  on June 18 -- 
MR. MCKENNA: Um-hm. 

THE JUDGE: -- at the bottom of page 39, and I'd, 
and I" like to just read it into the record: 

33 Received a call from SeUcirk -- 
34 

as been removed by the Cominissioner 
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And thank you for the int retation of mat; I wasn't sure 

what that word was. 

Spoke to M S . He said he 

remembers seeing one officer put 

his flashlight to GI 's oat 

and push it against him. Said he 

asked a fireman present if this was 

right. The fireman just replied it 

10 wasn8 t his job. He said the 

11 others, K (phonetic), J and 

12 also , . . 
14 MR, M : R SI (phonetic) , 

THE E: R , is it? 
MR. MCKEXNA: Yeah. 

THE E: 

... may have seen this as wall. He 

feels %hey did. 

Now, then if you go to the letter from the 

Commissioner to D G of February Ist, 2002, at page 

2, which is number 64 in these handwritten numbers that have 

been put on the pages, Ulird paragraph down, 

(phonetic) also spoke to 

S said he did 

recall seeing the officer with his 

flashlight near your oat, He 

felt the oaer witnesses would have 

also seen this, however, as noted, 

Mr. W [phonetic) said he did not 

see this happen. 
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Regardless of the question of whether or not 

others may have seen this also -- 
MR, MCKENNA: Urn-hum. 

THE E: -- is there not a mis-statement of the 
information from S from June 18th that he says he 

remembers seeing one officer put his flashlight to GI s 

oat and push it against him, and the statement in the 

letter saying Xr. S: said he did recall seeing the 

officer with his flashlight near your oat? Aren't those 

two different things? 

. MCKENNA: I don" know. I mean, it's not a 

quote. Heus not toting, he doesn't have it in quotes. 

He% -- I guess it" a smopsis. 

THE GE: Well, if it's a synopsis, is it 

correct synopsis of khe evidence, asswing that the 

telephone call is evidence or information at least? Would 

this not indicate an error on the part of the Commissioner? 

MR. MCKENNA: Well, it definitely is not a quote. 

B mean, when I look at that, I don't know what, what turns 

on that. If the Commissioner has -- 
THE E: What turns on it in, in my mind, is 

here as an individual who has apparently been asked to 

fabricate evidence on alf of the complainant, refused to 

do so by saying, No, he was the one that was driving, who 

gives what I think could probably be termed corroborative 

evidence about as assault, as it were, of the complainant by 

a police officer in a situation where, as youeve observed 

yourself, credibility is critical. 

Wow, I, I think for the purposes of this hearing 

perhaps your position would be that I, I should assume that 

the complainant lied about not driving the vehicle. I don't 

know whether the trial of the charges against him has taken 

place and what the disposition of those charges has been, 

but assuming he's been convicted, that he was the driver of 

as been removed by the Commissioner. 
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the vehicle and he lied about that, certainly, if he gave 

evidence about assaultive behaviour ut the police 

officers, there" d a aery distinct cloud on that by virtue 

of the fact that he" lied about something else relevant to 

the particular situation. But then if you have what appears 

to be a credible witness, say, Yeah, I saw it happen, isn't 

there -- doesn't t a t  make it a ariueh stronger case in 

support of his allegation? 

MR. MCKENWA: Well, Your Honour, if, if you didn't 

take into account that the -- these individuals have been 
encouraged to lie on alf of the complainant, and if you 

didn't take into account the fact that they were coming from 

a drinking party, and Lhat we don" L o w  what sort of 

vantage point Mr. S bad -- I mean I donot know it from, 
from this -- that, you know, I mean, these are notes. You 

have to appreciate that they're notes, These are not a 

recorded statement, So 1C don" t o w  how much of a, of a 

telephone call was had between S. and, and 

Mr. H , the investigator. I don't know how much was 

said in, in there, you h o w .  It may very well be that at 

the end of the day a e y  choose not ts believe Hr, S on 

the basis of the fact that there has been attempts to 

fabricate evidence and on the basis Lhat these individuals 

were coming back from a drinking party. L mean, there are a 
lot of different factors here, you how, that, that come 

into, come into play here, 

THE E: A l l  right. All right. Unless there's 

any further submission you wanted to make, I -- those are 
the questions that I had. 

MR. MCKENNA: Thank you, Your Honour. 

THE GE: Mr, GuBnette, did you wish to make any 

submission or, or not? 

MR. G ~ E T T E :  I don't think so, Your Honour. I 

gather Your Honour has read the brief. 

NOTE: For the purposes of distribution, personal information has been removed by the Commicsioner 
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THE E: Yes, oh yes. 

MR. G ~ E T T E :  What we W e  said stands on that. I 

guess maybe I @d add simply one point and it's a point that 

did come up from this morning's proceeding. When we're 

talking about the steps that the office takes, that the 

 omm missioner s off ice takes with respect to conducting the 
investigation, we would suggest that that's an issue that 

falls within the Commissioner8s area of expertise and 

therefore the determinations as to which leads to follow and 

what questions to ask and all that of witnesses and 

prospective witnesses, that would be a question of 

reasonableness. But as far as once you have M e  file and 

you're looking at the file and all of the evidence that has 

been uncovered in determining whether Section 13 (1) applies 

to it, particularly the test in clause (c) , thata 
say that the correctness, correctness test lies, 

wanted to make that one clarification. 

THE E: It, it isntt my functio 

Commissioner, you did Ulis wrong, you%@ got to do 

else, or something of a a t  nature. 

MR. G&ETTE: Well, the Act would 

Honour to do that, but we would say the test befo 

to that stage would be, Was that a reasonable inv 

rather than was it simply correct? wReasonable,m of course, 
I being reasonable people might disagree as to how something 

could be done, as long as it falls within that s 

reasonableness, whereas correctness is a little bi 

an exacting test. 

THE E: All right, thank you. 

Mr. 61 you-e standing. I take it you want 

to -- 
MR. C Yes. 

THE E: -- say something? 
MR. 6 : Yes, sir, With regards t9, sir, 

s been removed by the Cominissioner. 



here as about the: breaaalyser cheek sheet, I believe that 

it was -- actually, the questions were asked to me by 

Mr. L and it was filled out by PLr, S , but me, 
the thing is the breathalyser sheet wasn't filled out until 

after we got to the plice station because they were too 

busy, And the thing is, is this -- while I was 'on trial 
already, this breath check sheet was proven to be very 

I 

improper and it was basically thrown out the window because 

of that, And Mr. W) and Mrs. J T the! -- take 
the charge because -- take the charge was because 

Mrs , ad marfiuana on her, Yes, I did say take -- 
you guys are taking these charges because she had 

on her and Mr, W had a half-open -- or a ha 
(sic) bottle of Grown Royal, that is true. And 

of being -- 
THE JUDGE: m y ,  why would he take, 

take a charge on that? Hadn" he thrown it out? 

MR. G : No, he didn@tt, They 

brang (phonetic) it in my car and I d i h 8 t  
about it until after Ule accident had happe 

goes, Man, what should I do with this? 
And like that" what Mr. W asked me, and I 

said, Get rid of it. You guys are taking the charges for 

that, 

I did not at any point ask any of them to tell the 

cops that I was not driving, that soma other kid was 
I 

driving. (Inaudible) had nothing to do with that. And 

Mrs. T I was just curious of why her statement that 

she made against me wasnot brought up in my trial, which -- 
my trial has already passed. I was charged with a refusal 

of a breathalyser. For Ule impaired drinking or impaired -- 
I was basically -- they didn't &arge me with that because 

there was no substantial evidence or proper evid 

prove that I was impaired at any point, and I h 

been removed by the Comn~issir:lner. 
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witnesses to the assault of the officer assaulting 
I 

And if you go ough the statements ma 

two officers in my previous trial, you will find 
I 
were both inconclusive with each oeher, meani 

q. L says one thing and Mr, S 

r e  same time. If they'd read the statemen 

fkom that night, it was totally different f 
I 

bkought to co and that" all I have to s 

say under oath that they didn8 t fill out 

sheet until after they got to the poli 

would have been approximately an hour aE 

So that's -- 
I 

THE E: T take it, sir, yo 

a charge? 

1 MR. (r : Z was convicted of a refusal of a 

breathalyser- That's what f was convicted of beca 

-- I was -- I didn't have my, my evidence proper, 
1 

is! what was told to me. 

MR. M : Your Honour, if I may, you 
I 

don't know where, where a i s  is all going or wher 
I 

but when it comes to the, a e ,  the rye in the car, both of 

his friends who provided statements to the officer said that 
heiwas drinking the rye while driving the car. 

I MR. G : Yes, but Your Honour, if you -- 'the 
I 

statements, those were taken from Wrs. T and 

Where, where" me s h t a t e m e  

Q s  statement? I don't get it, 

ents, neither Mr, W 's or Mrs. T 

up in my trial because they"e both incon 

THE E: All right. Thank you. 

MR. G : Thank you, Your Honour, 

THE E: Now, I, I made reference 

the brief provided by Mr. Gugnette on behalf of the 

CoAissioner and, again, I want to thank you for that. It's 
I 
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a very helpful document. I note that in the brief it~elf, 

from pages 7 to 9 there is a reference Lo the standard of 

the review, there, theregs reference to the decision of 

Judge chartier in complaint n 3208, anlid then in 

paragraph 21 the stat-ent: 

West recently, ~rovincial Judge 

i smith has also agreed with the 

general line of reasoning used 

Judge chartier and Associate chief 

Judge Miller. In 

f3771, starting at page 6, Judge 

Smith noted her agreement with the 

above-reasons of Judge @haPtier:" 

"Standard of ~eview" is the heading, paragraph 

number 22: 

"'As noted above, purseuant to s, 

13(2) of the Act, Mr. P requested a 

review of the ~omissioner ' s 
decision, I must determine whether 

the Commissioner erred in declining 

24 1 to take f er action on the 

25  1 complaint, The Applicant bears the 
burden to convince me Ulat the 

27 
26 I commissioner erred: s. 13[4je8@ 

28  1 
29 And, of course, that's the situation here. 

I 
Section -- and men the next paragraph, 23: 

@@@In I ep. Nay 30, 

2002 (Man. P. C . )  my colleague 

chartier ,,, exkensively analyzed 

ution, personal information has been removed by the Comrnlssioner. 



1 OCTOBm 31, 2002 
I REASONS FOR DECISION 
I 

.the standards applicable to a s. 

13(2) review of a Conuaissioner@s 

3; decision to decline f er actiion. 

4: rized his conclusions at p. 
18 - 19 [as follows] : 

I 

a @ *%, Where the review is onas 
which relates to the jurisdict:ioln 

of the Commissioner and more 

specifically, does the complaint 

"all wilhin the scope of section 

29 "of the [Law Enforcement re vie!^] 
Act as same is found in [Sectio~n] 

I 

13(1) (a) of the [Law Enforcement 

Review) Aet the standard of review 
I 

will tend to be 'the correctnessD 

of the decision made [by) the 

Commissioner. 

'"""2 Where the reviev .is 

related to an error of  law or inn 

error of mixed facts and Paw with:l 

the jurisdiction of 

Commissioner and more specifically 

when the Commissioner has to decicl 

whether or not @ there 

insufficient evidence supportin 
I 

26 1 the complaint to justify a public1 
t 

hearing-as same is found in clause 

13(1) (c) of the [Law Enforcement 

Review] Act, the standard of 

reviewmm -- 

32 1 
And there's an error in the, in the quote here, 

33 !but I'm sure the word is: 
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[ w m ]  tend to be (the 

correctnesse of the decision made 

by the coauaissioner, 

b)@w3. Where the review is 

related to a finding of fact within 

the jurisdiction of the 

Commissioner, the standard of 

review applied to the decision of 

tRe Commissioner will be closer to 

@reasonableness s i m p l i ~ i t e s ~ ~ ~ ~ ~  

paragraph 24: 

* When considering whether a given 
issue involves a question of law or 

fact the following guidance by 

Iacobucci in southam Xnc. v. 

~irector of Investigation and 

Research, [I9773 1 S.C.R. 748 at 

[pages] 766-761, referred to by 

Chartier ... in Bartel [above) is 

helpful:uw 

the quote is as follows: 

wo~Briefly stated, questione of law 

are questions about what the 

correct legal test is; questions of 

fact are guestions about what 

actually took place between the 

parties; and questions of mixed Law 

and fact are questions abut 

whether the facts satisfy the Legal 

tests, ul w  

For the purposes of distribution, personal informaition has been rein01 the oner 
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Judgment goes on to say in paragraph 25: 

ier [Provincial Court 

Judge] observed in 8 ,  supre at p. 
16, the problem in most cases will 

be a question of mixed fact and law 

as the issue will be whether the - 

Commissioner applied the 

appropriate "sufficiency of 

evidence testw -- a legal test -- 
to the available evidence -- the 
facts. c m  

1 And this is noted as from complaint number 

31771 delivered July 3rd, 2002, Smith, P . C . J . ,  sitting as 

e o n a  designa ta . 
I 

1 Then there's just a couple more paragraphs from 

the brief itself then that 1'1.3. continue to read here; 

they're fairly brief. 

I 
I 

"Judge Smith went use the 
correctness standard (see parag. 

331, because the issue under review 

was whether the Commissioner had 

properly determined that there was 

insufficient evidence to justify a 

public hearing [re: clause 

13 (11 (el 1 - 

I *It is submitted that the 
I 

principles and line of reasoning 1 
I 
I developed and applied by the 
I 
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provincial judges in the 

above-discussed cases are 

appropriate to consider and follow 

in this instance." 

I 

I The Commissioner then would appear to agree with 

he! contention that the -- that this is a, a question of 
I 

lrhixed law, in fact, and whether the commissioner applied the 
I appropriate sufficiency of evidence test and then, in turn, 
does back to the correctn&es test. 

1 In paragraph 26 of the commissioner's brief, it 
I 
deads as follows: 

i 

I 
"It is submitted that the 

discussion by Provincial Judges on 

the point of what it means for the 

Commissioner to make a 'binding of 

fact ' bas recently been 

.ecently been started by Judge SmithN; must be wstated.w 

by Judge Smith, in her 

aforementioned written decision ... 
in which she makes the comments 

that follow. While it is to be 

noted -at the discussion 

specifically focuses on this issue 

of making findings of fact for the 

purposes of the application of the 

clause 13(1) (e) , it is submitted 

that this disassion is relevant in 

a more general sense of 

the Commissioner. 
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understanding Judge Chartierus 

breakdown of issues into the three 

different categories, Judge 

Smith" seonunents are as follows:* 

And then this is from her paragraph 37: 

"'The Commissioner should take care 

not to weigh the evidence. In a 

criminal case a judge can convict 

on the evidence of a single 

uncorroborated witness, if that 

evidence is sufficient to meet the 

heavy burden of proof beyond a 

reasonable doubt. Alaough the 

judge who ultimately hears a LERA 

case must be convinced on clear and 

convincing evidence, it is surely 

likewise possible for that standard 

to be met on the evidence of a 

single complainant, The 

Comissioner8s role in the 

screening process is not to apply 

the standard of proof set out in 

the Act, or to attempt to forecast 

how a judge would apply it to the 

information uncovered in the 

investigation. 

""he eations of sufficiency 
of evidence under s. 13 (1) (c) 

should, in my view, be approached 

in a fashion akin to that of a 

judge hearing a preliminary enquiry 

and considering whether there is 

NO'IE: For the purposes of distribution, personal information has been removed by the Corn~nissioner. 
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sufficient evidence to eomit an 

accused for triale8m 

I And she refers to Section 548 of the Criminal Code 

f Canada, and the ease (2001) 2 S,C.R. 828. 

"'The eonunissioner must consider 

1 whether mere is evidence upon 

which a judge hearing the matter 

under the Act could conclude that a 

disciplinary default has occurred. 

I2 1 As in the ease of the preliminary 
13 1 hearing, to the extent evidence is 

circumstantial, the Commissioner 

will have to engage in a limited 

weighing of it to determine if the 

evidence is capable of supporting 

I the necessary inferences, Whether 

: those inferences should be drawn 

should be left for the judge to 

determine in a public hearing. 

Likewise, determinations of 

credibility should be left for a 

24 1 hearing before a judge. The 

process used by the Commissioner is 

ill suited to determining 

credibility or making findings on 

contested facts, as the 

Commissioner readily acknowledged. 

One exception might be the ability 

to make findings about what has 

occurred in LERA's internal 

NOTE: For the purposes of distribution, personal information has been removed by the Commissioner. 
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 gain, theregs a reference to L complaint 

number 3771 delivered July 3rd, 2062, Slgith, P . C . J . ,  sitting 

as persona designata , 
Then the, a e  next portion of this brief that I 

would like to refer to -- and I, I ' m  sorry for having to 

quote so much of it, but I, I do th ink it is applicable in 

this instance -- is paragraph 28, which reads as follows: 

'In a broader sense, Judge Smith's 

comments are largely in Line with 

the following passage written by 

[Mr. 3usticeI La Forest for a 

majority of the Supreme Court of 

Canada in Cooper v. ada, a human 

rights case, where e following 

was noted about the role of a human 

right eomission: 

< .. , When deciding whether a 
complaint should proceed to be 

inquired into by a tribunal, the 

commission fulfils a screening 

analysis somewhat analogous to that 

of a judge at a preliminary 

inquiry, It is not the job of the 

Commission to determine if the 

complaint is made out. Raaer its 

duty is to decide if, under the 

provisions of the Act, an inquiry 

is warranted having regard to all 

the facts, The central component 

of the Comission" role, then, is 

that of assessing the sufficiency 

of the evidence before itearn 

4 0 7  E: For the purposes of distribution, personal information has been removed by the Corninissioner. 
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And then there's the eikation of the, the Coo~er case. 

There's bbe reference to it, but the standard 

under Section 27(2), that is, on a hearing of the matter by 

a provincial judge, is clear an8 convincing evidence. 

Specifically, Section 27(2) reads: 

"The provincial judge hearing the 

matter shall dismiss a complaint in 

respect of an alleged disciplinary 

default unless he or she is 

satisfied on clear and convincing 

evidence that the respondent has 

committed the disciplinary 

default . 
In another matter, this being a decision of 

Judge Thompson in Brandon -- this is Law Enforcement Review 
Act, LERA complaint r 2895. At page 6, Judge Thompson 

says : 

""The issue in this case is the 

evidentiary effect of the 

combination of s. 24 (9) and 24(10) 

of the Act and e ultimate 

application of s. 2 7 ( 2 )  of the 

Act. 

The reference is to Section 24, not pertinent 

here, but I think what follows is applicable, and he says 

this: 

"This tribunal must be satisfied on 

clear and convincing evidence that 

the Respondent has csrmnitted the 

NO'I'E. For the purposes of distrib n removed by the Q,mmissioner 
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disciplinary default, 

"The meaning of clear and 

convincing evidence was considered 

at lengtfi by my learned colleague 

the Honourable [Judge, as he was 

then, Wyant, now chief Judge] in 

the decision of Grhtham and 

~illespie & Baker dated August 14, 
2000. Judge Wyant notes at page 3 

of his decision: 

wlBecause these are civil 

proceedings the standard of proof 

on the Applicant is that  of the 

balance of probabilities. But 

mclear and convincing evidence" 

speaks to the quality of the 

evidence necessary to meet that 

standard of proof on a balance of 

probabilities.@ 

mJudge Wyant goes on to cite 

the case of IIwcd C R o a u l d i  1 PLR 

1993 page 217 wherein the phrase 

clear and convincing evidence is 

discussed, 

mqlt means that tke proof must 

be clear and convincing and based 

on cogent evidence bcause the 

consequences to a police officer @ s 

career flowing from an adverse 

decision were very serious.@ 

"The phase clearm -- 

N TE,: For the purposes of distribution, personal information has been removed by the Commissioner. 0 
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nThe phase clear and convincing 

evidence appears to be often used 

in statules governing professional 

conduct, Indeed this standard of 

proof was considered in the Law 

Enforameat Review &at decision 

between Weaeldke L Xentrriger a 

decision of the Honourable [Judgej 

Cohen delivered June 21, 1996. 

"In that decision at pages 10 

and II the term clear and 

convincing evidence is discussed 

and references made to two cases 

involving the College of Physicians 

"Based on all of the above, I 

conclude Ulat the Complainant must 

satisfy a relatively high etandard 

of proof. This standard is higher 

than mere probability. I need not 

be satisfied beyond a reasonable 

doubt, but must be convinced on 

clear evidence.@ 

Judge Thompson" conclusdon is that it's a 

Here, the -- here, here, it, it seems to me then 
The question of what evidence there has to be 

the test from a preliminary hearing, In the ease of a 

'TE. For the purposes of distribution, personal information has been removed by the Comrnissioner 
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1 standard that's ggcing to have to be met is proof beyond 

2 reasonable doubt. Here I think Judge Thompson is correct 

that itQs balance of probabilities, but a higher level of 

proof not, not quite reaching, apparently, proof beyond a 

reasonable doubt. So it would seem to me that in dealing 

with the evidence before the Commissioner, for him to refer 

it for a hearing, it would be eminently fair to the police 

officers to use the standard from a preliminary hearing. 

The standard in #at instance has traditionally been 

referred to as the standard in 

(1977) 2 S.C.R. 1067, where there" a, a, a quote from 

Mr. Justice Ritchie who said: 

"I agree that the duty imposed upon 

a "ustLce"der 8 ,  475(1)a -- 
And that's noted as now Section 548(1 ) ,  

. is the same as that which 

governs a trial judge sitting with 

a j in dleciding whether the 
evidence is %sufficientn to justify 

him in withWlawing the case from 

the - j and this is to be 

determined according to whether or 

not a e r e  is any evidence upon 

which a reasonable j properly 

instructed could return a verdict 

of guilty, The ~justicer , in 

accordance witR this principle, is, 

in my opinion, required to commit 

an accused person 'for trial in any 

case in which there is admissible 

evidence which could, if it were 

Tb: For the purposes of distribution, personal information has been removed by the Commissioner. 
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1 believed, result in a con~iction.~ 

In, in this particular instance, there are the 

allegations of the complainant himself as to the assaultive 

behaviour inflicted on him by a police officer. There is 

corroborative evidence indicated in the investigative report 

or notes, which are, are filed here. The reference to a 

telephone call to M S , who was one of the passengers 
in the vehicle, who said he remembers seeing an officer put 

his flashlight at G #s throat and push it against him. 

When one looks at that and then goes to the paragraph I 

referred to earlier in Ure Copnmissionergs letter of February 

lst, 2002, to Mr. G ff where the Corrrmissioner says: 

Mr. S said he did recall seeing 

the officer with his flashlight 

near your oat. He felt other 

wimesses present would also have 

seen this, However, it is noted 

Mr. W said he did not see this 

there is a definite gap between what's been recorded as what 

said. over the telephone to the investigator and 

at" quoted in that, Lhat letter. It seems to me even if 

ne takes the position, as it would seem legitimately can be 

one, that the complainant is a liar insofar as he lied 

ut driving the motor vahiele and perhaps about other 

ings, when his complaint about being assaulted with a 

lashlight is conabined w i a  the evidence of another witness, 
ithout weighing that evidence, I, I mink one has to 

onclude that there is some evidence upon which a reasonable 

ury properly charged could convict. That" not to say that 

s going to happen, but it seems to me that it does come to 

1b07.~: For the purposes of distribution, personal information has been removed by the Cornmissioner. 
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is that the Comissioner erred in 

r action on the complaint. 

1, I would invite submissdons from counsel on what 

er the Court should make at ithis point and, of course, 

@m referring to Section 13(3). And what I might say I have 

mind is the initial comments of the complainant to the 

fect that what he wants is an apol and some assurance 

at it's not going to happen to sameone else. I'm not 

that a case has been proven. I'm 
owing out to counsel a request for whatever 

tions they might have about what the appropriate next 

A: Your Honour, if, if I understand 
on -- and I believe I do -- the, the most 
do that and the way to, to, to do it is to 
-- to give the jurisdiction back to the 

continua on with the file. Part of that 

en, is that the Commissioner can continue on 
gation. If you think Ulere was a, a gap, 

that, ehey can talk to Hr. S , they can 
lse who may have seen it, and they also -- 
conferred the jurisdiction back to them, 

part of their investigation, at a certain 

pa*ies and say, This is what we have; are 

infonmal resolution uder Section 151 

Wow, when you"@ talking about an apology, the 

er Seetion 15. In order to do that, you 

jurisdiction back to the Commissioner and 

for .that on, on several occasions, Your 

incial judges have referred it back, and 

you can make suggestions as part of it. 

that when he wanted a certain witness to 

He referred it h c k  and gave the 
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I 
isdietion back to m e  commissioner w i a  a direction to go 

interview a certain wilness- And so there is definitely 
power there and that power comes to you under 13(3) (b) 

d there is mare than Judge Garfinkel Ulat have sent it 

ek in mat, in that fashion. 

GE: Right. Did you wish to comment on 

at, Mr. Gugnette? 

KR. GU&JETTE: We would generally agree with that 

being a possibility, Your Honour. The implications would 

o try to use -- well, to put terminol around it, the 

issioner would then get back what we'd consider full 

diction, I guess, is what it would be, but with -- 
ad of having it dealt with under clause (a), which says 

efer the complaint for a hearinggm we would see it as 

under clause (b), for the Commissioner to continue on 

ake such other steps, I gather, such as attempting 

1 resolution under Section 15, but then there would 

closure after %hat, If the section 

lution is successful, then great, everybody's happy 

any event. If it doesn" work out, then the Commissioner 

uld, of course, be faced with, well, what do I do with 

is complaint now, and itos possible that he might have to 

efer to, to a hearing in any event. Just -- I thought I'd 
at out as being what would happen in that case. 

E: Well, it, it -- the commissioner 
ve to decide, and, and presumably at that point 

ter whatever further action is taken, he would -- we'd be 

ck to square one, would we not? That is, be could make a 

ecision to take no f er action and advise the 

nt about that -- 
MR. GUI~TETTE: That" exactly right. 

or, or he could refer it for 

MR. G ~ E T T E :  That's right. There" three, three 

r 01'E For the purposes of distribution, personal information has been removed by the Comrn~ssioner 
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options. If it goes to an informal resolution and the 

informal resolution succeeds, end of story, nothing more to 

be done. Or the Comnissioner again weighs the tests in, in 

section 13(1), decides to take no f er action; we could 

be back at another 13(2) bearing. Or the Commissioner 

simply decides that this matter should ha referred to a 

hearing. 

THE E: All right. Kr. G I hope you 

understand what" going on here. 

WR. C : 1 got a general idea. 

THE E: What, what, if anything, would you 

like to say about all this? 

MR. G : Well, I would Pike to just say I 

ed. I know that the evidence that I got isn't that great 

atever, but the fact is it did happen, I can't swallow 

properly no more and that's basically the reason why I 

sued this. If I -- if there was no problems with my 
oat, I wouldn't have pursued this. I would have just 

at it and said -- 
THE E: Well, what, what: -- I guess what I 

nted to ask you, Mr, G is, at this point, 

Tectively, I have satisfied myself that the Co~nmissioner 

ed in declining to take further action. And then 

uant to section 13(3) of the Law Enforcement Review Act, 

to order the Commissioner: 

""(a) to refer the complaint for a 

hearing, 

idh would mean a trial effectively in, in front of a 

judge, or: 

w(b) to take such other action 

under this Act respecting the 
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complaint as the provincial judge 

directs, 

And what we've just bean discussing here -- and that's 

really what I wanted to direct your mind to -- 
MRe G : Yes, sir. 

THE GE: -- was the question of whether it 

8 1 should be referred back to the comissioner for him to see 
if there can be -- 

MR. G : &ything else futher taken, like -- 
I THE E: Wall, to perhaps do further interviews 

if he, if he chooses to do so -- 
HR.  G Okay. 

1 THE E: -- but also, presumably, to see if 

15 Pke can be an informal resolution. a d ,  frankly, it 
eemed to me at the outset of this hearing today you 

dicated that what you're looking for is an apology -- 
MR. G : Yes, sir. 

I THE E: -- and some sort cf assurance that it 
2 0  $013 't happen to someone else -- 
21 I MR. G : Yes, sir. 

22 I THE E: -- which in my mind seems to fit with 
23 *e idea of an informal resolution. &a you happy to have 

proceed in, in that way. that is, to have it referred 

to the Commissioner to see if this is possible? 

MR. G : Yes, sir. I ' d  be -- Ie11 be happy 
any decision made because -- I have to be happy with 

2 8  *y decision made. So basically what I ' m  saying is if they 
cide to take -- to go to a trial, then yes, I'm happy with 

at. If they decide to send me an apol 
and whatever, 

be happy with that. If they decide that there's not 

evidence to take it any fkther, then 1'11 be happy 

THE GE: Well, do you understand that there's 

rmation has been re] noved by the Commissioner. 
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I 

I 

I 

11 btill a prospect that after doing f 

2 1 whatevor other action the ~ormnissioner decides to take, that 

5 1 TWE GE: . You understand that, 

MR. G : Yes, sir. 

3 

4 

be may again say therags insufficient evidence? 

MR, C : Yes,  sir. 

10 1 fbr such further action as he deems appropriate in the 

7 

8 

9 

11 1 circumstances. The comments of the complainant and everyone 

THE E: All right. Having gone through this, 
I believe that what 1 Bhould do and what I am now going to 

do then is to refer this complaint back to the Commissioner 

12 1 else are on the record here and hopefully they may be of 

13 \some assistance to me commissioner. 

I CmTIFIeATE OB TRANSCRIPT 

14 

15 

16 

17 

1, DO , hereby certify that the 

All right, unless there's a n w i n g  else, then that 
would appear to complete the matter. 

E: No, thank you, Your Honour. 

: Thank you, Your Honour. 
I 
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